
From: Wayne Reiber
To: Miller, Scott (Miller.Scott@epa.gov)
Cc: Kestle, Rusty; Osteen, Bill; John Mousa; Kelsey Helton (Kelsey.Helton@dep.state.fl.us); Brourman, Mitch

(Pittsburgh) USA; Richard H. Hutton; John Herbert; Gregory Council (Greg.Council@tetratech.com); Carrie
McCoy (McCoyCE2@bv.com); Manu Sharma (MSHARMA@gradientcorp.com); Meghna Swamy
(MSwamy@gradientcorp.com); Mark Taylor ("Mark Taylor" <Mark.Taylor@WestonSolutions.com>); McKeen,
Ralph

Subject: Beazer Monitoring Well HG-29D Plugging and Abandonment
Date: Wednesday, June 17, 2015 2:51:36 PM
Attachments: Gainesville_Ltr to Scott Miller EPA_June 17 2015_Re HG-29D P&A.pdf

Scott:
 
I have attached a letter with additional information regarding Beazer’s monitoring well HG-29D,
which we discussed at the June 8, 2015 meeting in Gainesville. 
 
Best Regards,
 

Wayne
 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
Wayne Reiber
Manager
Environmental Assessment and Remediation
Corporate Safety, Health and Environmental Affairs

 
Cabot Corporation

 
T    +1 (617) 342 6023
M  +1 (617) 306 1438
 
Two Seaport Lane, Suite 1300
Boston, MA 02210
wayne.reiber@cabotcorp.com

 
 

This e-mail and any attachments are for use by the intended recipient and may
contain confidential, privileged or proprietary information. Any use, dissemination,
distribution, or reproduction of this message by unintended recipients is prohibited.
If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately by
telephone or e-mail and delete the original message. Thank you.
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